23 Budgen drive

Redhill RHI 2QB

2" April 2013-
Dear Mary,

I do hope you are getting better. Meanwhile, | enclose some copies to show that | am keeping CAC

active.

Pursuant to Webb’s death, | am acting Director of NCROPA. | propose to arrange that it be wound
up and its members be invited to join CAC. Before so doing, however, | need CAC’s permission. We
should, therefore, convene a Council Meeting to approve this. Please contact me, as | have a duty
to deal with NCROPA within a reasonable period. |am not prepared to call a Council Meeting
without your approval.

Best wishes,

Goodman.



